
April 14, 2021 

Pursuant to Executive Order 7W as it relates to Ninety-day provisional permits, on 
April 13, the following applications were reviewed and approved (some with 
outstanding requirements) for issuance of provisional permits and/or for requested 
extensions of provisional permits: 

LCA-8516 Our Place Bar and Grill, Torrington 

In addition, the department reviewed and approved the issuance of final permits 
and/or requested transfers of ownership: 

LRW-5632 Rebel Dog Coffee Co., East Hartford 

LIR-20426.P-CW Franco’s Deli & Pizza, Danbury 

In addition, the department reviewed and approved miscellaneous requests: 

LMP-103   Half Full Brewery, Stamford (Consumer Bar) 

LIR-19332   The Blue Hound Cookery, Ivoryton (Patio)  

Sincerely, 

John J. Suchy, Director 




